To: Bay Area UASI Approval Authority

From: Jodi Traversaro, Regional Program Manager
Date: September 8, 2022

Re: Item 5d: TVTP Program Update

Staff Recommendation:

None

Action or Discussion Items:

Discussion

Discussion:

I.  Targeted Violence and Terrorism Prevention (TVTP) Program Update

e 600 participants representing more than 300 schools and 300 houses of worship attended TVTP

training. 8 Train the Trainer courses were provided to 207 Registrants.
o 80% report that they can identify behavioral characteristics of persons intent on committing
violence and how to report suspicious activity.

400 student interventions as a result of this anti-bullying training for students.

o The ‘risk factors’ DataZone dashboards will be used for strategic investments in early upstream
interventions.

e Terrorist Use of the Internet (Virtual) and Cross-Sector Threat Assessment Training (In Person)
will be scheduled in the next 3 months.

e Teacher Stipends approved for 10 Media Literacy courses in San Mateo, Santa Cruz, and Santa
Clara Counties.

Il. Domestic Violent Extremism (DVE) Prevention Program
Training programs and informaion sharing opportunities that expand our TVTP Program:

e The CA Prevention Practitioners Network Virtual Quarterly Meetings feature industry leaders and
increase cross-sector engagement

e Regional School Safety Symposiums, Gun Violence Restraining Order Training,
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e DVE Symposiums, Crime Gun Intelligence Center Symposiums
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